
From: Sean Breen
To: William Bock, III
Cc: Tim Herman
Subject: RE: Request for Courtesy Copies of Mr. Armstrong"s Filings
Date: Thursday, August 02, 2012 8:59:19 PM

Bill,
 
We request that you agree to an extension of our response deadline until Monday.  We will agree
to a reciprocal extension of a reply.  As you know, we have been seeking discovery from USADA
relating to the motion to dismiss.  USADA’s July 27 production included a very significant document
that should have been attached to the motion an exhibit, a July 13, 2012 letter from UCI to USADA
concerning USADA’s jurisdiction that is critical to resolution of the motion.  It is fundamentally
unfair to produce that critical document on July 27 and demand that a response to a motion that
raises factual issues be filed one week later.  In addition, we require additional time because,
despite our diligent efforts, we have not yet obtained all the affidavits we believe the Court should
consider from relevant witnesses, because necessary individuals are in London for the Olympics.
 
Please let me know by 9 pm central tonight whether USADA opposes an extension until Monday.
 
Sean E. Breen
 


